
To: 	Schmaler, Tracy_ .(0PAITracy.Schmaler©usdoj.gov]; 
Attorney General 	 Grindler, Gary (0AG)[Gary.Grindler©usdoj.gov ]; 

Richardson, Margaret (0AG)[Margaret.Richardson@usdoj.gov ]; Delery, Stuart F. 
(0AG)[Stuart.F.Deler_yausdoLcio .y1 . _ . , 
From: 	I 	General 
Sent: 	Thur 10/6/2011 1:31:35 AM 
Subject: Re: Darrell Issa to Eric Holder: Admit you knew - MJ Lee - POLITICO.com  

DP 
We're doing this. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) 
Sent: Wednesda_y_, October 05, 2011 09:28 PM 
To:[ 	Attorney General 	I . 	Attorney General 	1; Grindler, Gary (0AG); 
Richardson, Margaret 
Subject: Re: Darrell Issa to Eric Holder: Admit you knew - MJ Lee - POLITICO.com  
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	Original Message 	 
From: [ Attorney General 
Sent: Wednesday_October 05,_2011 09:02 PM 
To:1 	Attorney General 	I; Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Grindler, Gary (0AG); 
Richardson, Margaret (0AG); Delery, Stuart P. (0AG) 
Subject: Re: Darrell Issa to Eric Holder: Admit you knew - MJ Lee - POLITICO.com  
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	Original Messacie 	 
i 

From: 	. Attorney General 	i _. 
Sent: Wednesday_, October 05, 2011 08:58 PM 
To: 1 	Attorney General 	1 ‘,. 
Subject: Darrell Issa to Eric Holder: Admit you knew - MJ Lee - POLITICO.com  

http://www.politico.com/news/stories/1011/65208.html  

Sent from my iPhone - So please forgive my typos. 

DOJ-FF-61645 
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